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MEMORANDUM
To: SRHA Board of Commissioners
From: Ron Jackson, Interim Executive Director
Re: SRHA Joint Committee Meeting & Board of Commissioners Meeting

Dafte: March 26, 2024

The regularly scheduled Joint Committee Meeting of the Suffolk Redevelopment and
Housing Authority Board of Commissioners will be held on March 26, 2024, at 5:00 p.m.
The Board of Commissioners Meeting will follow at 6:00 p.m.

The following reports are being provided to the Joint Committee. Staff will highlight any
pertinent information regarding the reports during the Board of Commissioners meeting
at 6p.m.

ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCE:

1. Administrative Report

2. Resolution Discussion -Renewal of Employee Health Insurance Coverage with
the Commonwealth of Virginia's Local Choice Key Advantage with Expanded
Benefits Program for the 2024-2025 Plan Year

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT OPERATIONS:

—_

. CD Monthly Report
2. Affordable Housing Homeownership Development Plan

a. Project description and pro-forma
Asset Repositioning Plan
Resolution Discussion (2) — (1) Authorize the SRHA to Execute a Confract for the
Replacement of the Roofing of sixteen (16) buildings located at Colander
Bishop Meadows Apartments; And, (2) Authorize the SRHA to Execute a
Contract for the Replacement of the Roof at Chorey Park Apartments

Eal

HOUSING OPERATIONS:
1. Monthly Report
a. Occupancy/Vacancy Update
2. HCV Monthly Report
3. Resolution Discussion — Updated Utility Allowance Schedules for Public Housing
and Housing Choice Voucher Programs

CC: LeOtis Williams, Council Liaison
Suffolk News Herald
The Virginian Pilot



